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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 20463

December 4, 1986

George A. Nlilson, Esquire
Piper and Marbury
1100 Charles Center South
36 South Charles Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

RE: 2266
Hutchinson for Senate
Committee
J. Robert Haines, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Nilson:
Le~

On October 16, 1986, the Commission notified your client of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaiqn Act of 1971, as amended.

NThe Commission, on November 25, 1986, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information you
provided, that there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

e Sincerely,

Cr Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

N%5tjp *
By Lawrence M. Noble

Deputy General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 203

December 4, 1996

Richard D. Bennett, Chairman-Elect
Baltimore County Republican Party
Karr and Bennett, Suite 430
10 N. Calvert Street
Baltimore, ND 21202

Re: MUR 2266

Dear Mr. Bennett:

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations of
your complaint dated October 8. 1986 and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ('the Act') has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The

N Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g (a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 UOsOc.
S437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

lisp 
December 4. 1986

Malcolm F. Spicer, Jr.p County Attorney
Baltimore County
Office of Low
Towson, Maryland 21204

RE: 2266
County of Baltimore

Dear Mr. Spicer:

On October 16, 1986, the Commission notified you of a
%0 complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
V,

The Commission, on November 25 ,1986, determined that
on the basis of the Information in the complaint, and information
you provided, that there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within Its jurisdiction has been committed.

N Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

cc ?O4
By Lawrence M. Noble

Deputy General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 4, 1986

Herbert R. O'Conor, III, Treasurer
Citizens for Townsend Comittee
44 West Chesapeake Avenue
Towsont MD 21204

RE: 2266
Citizens for Townsend
Committee
Herbert R. O'Conor, III, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. O'Conor:

On October 16, 1986, the Commission notified the Citizens
for Townsend Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on November 25, 1986, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information you
provided, that there is no reason to believe that a violation of

C." any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

or Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION

In the Matter of

Kathleen Kennedy Townsend
Citizens for Townsend Committee
Herbert R. O'Conor, Treasurer
County of Baltimore
Donald R. Hutchinson
Hutch inson for Senate Committee
J. Robert Haines, Treasurer

COMMISS ION

MUR 2266

CERT IF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 25,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2266:

1. Find no reason to believe that the
following violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a):

a) Citizens for Townsend Committee
and Herbert R. O'Conor, III,,
as treasurer;

b) County of Baltimore;

c) Hutchinson for Senate Committee
and J. Robert Haines, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed
November 20, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

( rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

00

Wq

Date



MNORE T92 FEDERAL ELZC1ON COSUISBIOW

In the Matter of)

Kathleen Kennedy Townsend ) IUR 2266
Citizens for Townsend Committee )
Herbert R. O'Conor, Treasurer)
County of Baltimore)
Donald P. Hutchinson)
Hutchinson for Senate Committee )
J. Robert Haines,, Treasurer)

GENEA COUNSEL'S REPORT).-.

BACKGROUND

On October 10, 1986, a complaint was received from Richard D.

Bennett, alleging that violations of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) occurred

when the Citizens for Townsend Committee ("the Townsend Committee")

received a contribution from the County of Baltimore, an

incorporated entity, through the use of county equipment and

employee time for a campaign rally held September 24, 1986, on the

courthouse lawn in Towsonp Maryland. This matter was initially

reported to the Commission just before the 1986 general election in

Tr an Expedited First General Counsel's Report.

In response to the complaint, the county attorney for the

County of Baltimore ("the County") replied with two significant

points. First, as to the use of the courthouse lawn, the County

explained that:

it has been a longstanding and customary
practice for the County to make the
Courthouse lawn available to different types
of organizations including political
organizations, business groups, citizens
organizations, ethnic organizations and
others. It is also the County's customary
practice to provide equipment . . . and to
charge the requesting organization for the
use of this equipment as well as any time of
County employees.
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Second, the County stated that bills were Issued for labor and

equipment used in connection vith the Townsend rally. The

invoices were issued from the Baltimore County Department of

Recreation and Parks and from the Building Services Division and

Central Services Division of the Office of Central Services. The

County provided copies of these bills totaling $324.31 for a

stage and sound system as well as electrical, custodial and

maintenance mechanic labor.

The Hutchinson for Senate Committee, the principal campaign

committee for Baltimore County Executive Donald P. Hutchinson's

Senate bid, responded to the complaint reiterating the County's

arguments and stating further that the Hutchinson Committee had

paid the bills as in-kind contributions to the Townsend

Committee.1' The rally was held September 24, 1986; the three

bills were marked paid on October 16, 1986, and the check numbers

were noted. The Hutchinson Committee stated that the in-kind

contributions would be reported on the next appropriate

disclosure report. According to the Hutchinson and Townsend

Committees' responses and disclosure reports, the Hutchinson

Committee has made direct and in-kind contributions to the

Townsend Committee totaling $798.38.2/

1/ Mr. Hutchinson withdrew from the Senate race in early Summer
and did not participate in Maryland's September primary.

2/ $ 50 9-2-86 Primary
$424.07 10-06-86 General
$324.31 10-16-86 General
Maryland Primary Held 9-9-86



-3 -

I.LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.s.c. 5 441b(a) prohibits the making or receipt of
contributions by a corporation or labor organization.

The evidence provided by each of the respondents affirms

that expenses for the Townsend rally were not provided as a

contribution by the County, but were paid by the Hutchinson

Committee. The County billed for the services and equipment
used, apparently in accordance with custom and at rates for
services available to all its citizens. Therefore, the Office of
the General Counsel concludes that no violation of 2 U.S.C.

- S 441b(a) occurred in this matter. This Office recommends that

the Commission find no reason to believe and close the file.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe that the following violated
'1 2 U.s.c. S 441b(a) :

a) Citizens for Townsend Committee and Herbert R. O'Conor,
III, as treasurer;

Trb) County of Baltimore;

Cc) Hutchinson for Senate Committee and J. Robert Haines,
as treasurer.

CC 2. Close the file.

3. Send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Date( '
e,,puty General Counsel

Attachments
Letters from Respondents
Letters to Respondents



Kathleen --aU ~E

TOWNSEND 12I : 12
for Congress0ql

Cllane for Townsend
44 ~t Cesaeak Avenue
Towsr oUnI, Marylnd 21204

301.494.9500
November 7, 1986 0

Washington D.C. 2063)

RE: MUR2266

%r Attn: Frances B. Hagan

Dear Mr. Noble:

This will respond to your letter of October 16 and
the correspondence of Mr. Bennett which you have referenced
as a Complaint. On behalf of Citizens for Townsend, Inc.,
I deny any violation of Federal Election law.

Neither Mrs. Townsend nor Citizens for Townsend, Inc.
sponsored the Rally. Rather, it was organized by the Hutchinson
for Senate Committee. Attached is a copy of a letter from
County Attorney Malcolm F. Spicer, Jr. to Mr. Bennett which
indicates that a bill, prepared by Baltimore County, had
been paid. This bill was not paid by our Committee. Based
on a letter of George Nilson of October 21, copy attached,
I believe the bill was paid by the Hutchinson for Senate
Committee. All of this tends to prove that Baltimore County
has not made a political contribution as claimed by Mr.
Bennett's letter and that, in fact, the contributor was
the Hutchinson for Senate Committee.

In view of the nature of this Complaint, I believe
you should know that the nominee of Mr. Bennett's Party,
Helen Delich Bentley, engaged in a public meeting and a
press conference at the Sparrows Point office of Bethlehem
Steel. This was a forum exclusively provided to Mrs. Bentley
and organized by a corporation. Certainly, the participation
of the nominee of the Republican Party in that event suggests
that it does not actually believe a violation occurred in
the subject Complaint or its nominee would not have attended
an event sponsored by Bethlehem Steel Corporation.

1W

Paid for by Citizens for Townsend.
Herbert R O'Conor, 11). Trees.



Lawrence M. Noble
November 7, 1986
Page Two

This Complaint is unfounded in fact and at law. Mrs.
Townsend and her Committee have not violated any law or
regulation. You are respectfully requested to recommend
that the Commission dismiss the Complaint.

Very truly yours,

Herbert R. O'Conor, III
Treasurer

HRO'C:bap

Attachments

cc: George A. Nilson, Esquire
- Malcolm F. Spicer, Jr., Esquire

Richard D. Bennett, Esquire
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JACK SCHWARTZ
Chief (:ounsel
Opinions and Advice
576-6344

RALPH S. TYLER
Chief Counsel
Lit~atkio
576-63442

EVELYN 0. CANNON
Principal Counsel
Trial Litigation
5 76 -6330

ELLEN A. CALLEGARY
Special Assistant
376-6314

JEANNE D. HITCHCOCK
Special Assistant
576-6310

CATHERINE M. SHULTZ
Special Assistant
576-6325

JAMES G. KLAIR
Chief Counsel
Administration and
Counsel to the Courts
576-6320

ROBERT A. ZARNOCH
Chief Counsel
Legislation
104 Legislative Services Bldg.
Annapolis. Maryland 21401
841-3880
58. s38s D.C Metro

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Munsey Building

Calvert and Fayette Streets
Baltimore, Maryland 21202-1909

STEPHEN H. SACHS
Attorney General

(301) .576-6300

CHARLES 0. MONK, I]
Deputy Attorney General
576-6325

DENNIS M. SWEENEY
Deputy Attorney General
576-6336

0

October 23, 1986

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
Deputy General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

-=

"0

Re: MUR 2266

Dear Mr. Noble:

Today I received your letter dated October 16, 1986, concerning the
numbered MUR 2266. Please be advised that your letter was addressed to
office. The Attorney General's Office does not represent Baltimore County.

complaint
the wrong

I have taken the liberty of forwarding your letter and its attachments to Malcolm
F. Spicer, Jr., County Attorney for Baltimore County. I hope that you will take account
of this error, and consequent delay, in applying the deadline for Baltimore County's
response. For your future reference, Mr. Spicer's address is: Baltimore County Office of
Law, Towson, Maryland 21204. His phone number is (301) 494-4420.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Jack Schwartz
Chief Counsel
Opinions and Advice

JS: bmg
cc: Malcolm F. Spicer, Jr.

DEBORAH K, CHASANOW
Chief, Ciin .s Division

'ChiditYA0 irs sion U
53764450 Pv VI

JOSEPH L. EVANS
Chief, Criminal Invesigations
576-6362

GARY E. BAIR
Chief. Medicaid Fraud Control Unit
576-6521

STEVEN I. COLE
Director, Consumer and investor Afflair%
Chief. Consumer Protection Division
576-6550

SUSAN M. RITTENHOUSE
Commissioner. Securities Division
576-6360

MICHAEL F. BROCKMEYER
chief, Antitrust Division
576-6470

TTY for Deaf
Bdlto. Area 576-6372
D.C. Metro 565-0451

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.

576-6344



* BALTIMORE COUNTY0
OFFICE OF LAW
TOSN MARYLAN 21204

MALCOLM F SPICER, JR.
COUNTY ATTORNEY October 15, 1986

Richard D. Bennett, Esquire
Chairman Elect - Baltimore
County Republican Party

Suite 430
10 N. Calvert Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Dear Dick:

I am in receipt of your letter dated October 8, 1986
concerning the rally which occurred on the courthouse lawn
on September 24, 1986. You indicate in your letter that you
feel there has been both violations of Maryland Election Laws
as well as financial detriment to the taxpayers of Baltimore.

N With regard to the claimed financial detriment to the

taxpayers of Baltimore County, please be advised that appropriate
billing arrangements were made at the time that arrangements
were made for the equipment which was utilized. Most, if not
all of the billing for this equipment and manpower had already
been accomplished and paid for prior to your letter. It is
therefore unnecessary for this office to submit a bill to
the Townsend campaign. As I explained to you and Mrs. Bentley
during our telephone conversation ok' September 24, 1986 it
has been a longstanding and customary practice for the County

r. to make the Courthouse lawn available to different types of
organizations including political organizations, business
groups, citizens organizations, ethnic organizations and
others. It is also the County's customary practice to
provide equipment such as that mentioned in your letter and
to charge the requesting organization for the use of this
equipment as well as any time of County employees.

In connection with your claim that there has been a
violation of the provisions of Article 33, S28-1, please
be advised that I do not concur in your view that an employee
who sets up a platform, podium or speaker has engaged in
political activity while on the job during working hours or
been obligated to contribute or render political service.
The employees in question were performing their job in
accordance with longstanding County custom and practice.



Richard D. Bennett, Esquire
October 15, 1986
Page Two (2)

As I f urther explained to you and Mrs.- Bentley the
Courthouse lawn is similarly available to the Republican
Party for a rally if that is your desire and all you need
do is make appropriate scheduling arrangements with the
County Department of Recreation & Parks. If you need a
trailer and podium, arrangements can also be made for that
and your organization will be billed accordingly.

Sincerely yours,

Malcolm F. Spicer, Jr.
County Attorney

MFSJR:gh

cc: Jack Schwartz, Esquire
N Herbert R. O'Conor, III, Esquire

B. Melvin Cole, County Administrative
Officer

.I , , 7- -, 1.1,1111.11, :?'I-t - 11 "". T11,7 T17 7- :',F
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WRITERS D1ItREC NUMBER Is WASHINGTON. 0. C. 20006

576-1769 October 21, 1986 TECLIPHONE 25-150

The Federal Election Commnission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Charles N. Steele, Esquire, General Counsel

Re: MUR 2252

Gentlemen:

I have received your letter dated October 6, 1986,
forwarding to Mr. Hutchinson the Complaint filed by Richard
Sullivan, State Chairman of Maryland Republicans. That

NComplaint contended that Donald P. Hutchinson and/or the

Hutchinson for Senate Commnittee were about to make illegal
campaign contributions from the funds of the Hutchinson for
Senate Committee. This letter is intended to constitute a
written response to that Complaint on behalf of Donald P.

qT Hutchinson, the Hutchinson for Senate Committee and Mr. J.
_ Robert Haines, Treasurer of that Comumittee. The executed

Designation of Counsel form will follow.

Mr. Hutchinson, who is presently the County Executive
or of Baltimore County, was a candidate for the United States

Senate seat from the State of Maryland being contested in this
year's elections. He withdrew from that race early this past
summer, and did not participate in the September primary
election. His campaign generated contributions in excess of
campaign expenditures, and these excess campaign funds await
final disposition in accordance with applicable requirements.

The Complaint filed by Mr. Sullivan and the
Republican Party is based entirely on two newspaper accounts of
Mr. Hutchinson's alleged intentions with respect to these
excess funds and the possibility that some of those funds might
be utilized as a contribution to the campaign for Congress
(Second District, Maryland) of Kathleen Kennedy Townsend.
After indicating that Mr. Hutchinson said that he would not be

4666e: 10/2 186

1-4000 17



*The Federal Eleton Commtission 0IC MANSuIRY

October 21, 1986
Page 2

giving Ms. Townsend's campaign the full amount (of the
approximately $130,000 remaining), the reporter who wrote the
Baltimore Morning Sun article stated that "he (Mr. Hutchinson)
is not bound by the $1,000 limit imposed on standard
contributions." The Complaint twists that statement of the
newspaper reporter into an assertion by Mr. Hutchinson to that
effect, and concludes, based on that statement plus another
newspaper article quoting Mr. Hutchinson as indicating that
"there will be some substantial contribution to (Townsend's)
campaign", that Mr. Hutchinson and his treasurer were about to
violate campaign contribution limits applicable to them.

It is apparent on the face of the Complaint that no
prior or existing violation is alleged. The Complaint merely
claims some possible future violation based on nothing more
than newspaper accounts. No monetary contribution at all had

00 been made to the Townsend campaign at the time of the
Complaint. The just filed October 15, 1986 report of the
Hutchinson For Senate Committee indicates six in-kind
contributions made to the Townsend For Congress Committee
totaling $424.07. They are well within the limits allowed by
Federal law. County Executive Hutchinson and all those
connected with the handling of the funds of the Hutchinson For
Senate Committee are well aware of the requirements of Federal
law relating to the use of these funds and the extent to which
they may be given to other candidates for Federal office. They
have absolutely no intention of violating any applicable

eFederal requirements and have not done so. The Complaint by
Mr. Sullivan and the Maryland Republican Party should be
summarily dismissed inasmuch as it is based on newspaper
accounts and speculation as to future action, and is utterly
unsupported by any facts. The Complaint represents nothing
more than a device to generate publicity and gain some
advantage to Ms. Townsend's Republican opponent.

Very truly yours,

George A. Nilson

GAN: mdg

4960: 10/2 1/S6

1-40001 7
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* BLTIMORE COUNTY W g~3 ~OO

TOWSON MARYLAND 21204
11494-44265

MALCOLM F SPICER, JR.
COUNTY ATTORNEY October 29, 1986

Lawrence M. Noble , Esquire
Deputy General Counsel -
Federal Election Commission
Washingtox, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2266 c

Dear Mr. Noble:

Your letter dated October 16, 1986 directWd to
Jack Schwartz, Esquire of the Attorney General's Office of
the State of Maryland has been forwarded to me and received

- in my Office on October 27, 1986. Upon receipt of this
Complaint I contacted Ms. Frances B. Hagan of your Office
who indicated that Baltimore County would have 15 days from
October 27, 1986 to respond to the Complaint in view of the
fact that it had been misdirected.

I am submitting herewith certain factual information
cr, which I believe will adequately respond to the Complaint
__ made by Mr. Bennett to the effect that Baltimore County,

Maryland made a contribution or donation of equipment and
services to a Federal political campaign. A similar
Complaint was made by Mr. Bennett directly to my Office and
I am attaching herewith a copy of his letter dated October 8,
1986 as well as a copy of my response dated October 15, 1986.

In response to the Complaint filed with the Federal
Elections Commission, I am enclosing copies of bills from
the Baltimore County Department of Recreation & Parks as
well as the Building Services Division and Central Electronic
Services Division of the office of Central Services. These
bills were rendered in accordance with the standard custom
and practice of Baltimore County to bill for labor and
equipment for events such as that described in Mr. Bennett's
let-ter.

Please advise if you feel you need any further
information from Baltimore County in response to this Complaint.

County Attorney

MFSJR: gh

Enclosures.
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MALCOLM 5, ALDRICH
DIRECTOR

October 10, 1986

Mr.Harold E. Long
Adinistrative Assistant
Baltimore County Executive Office
Old Courts Building
Tbwson, Maryland 21204

RE: Towsend RallyDear Harold:

Per your request and our telephone conversation,, below is listed
the expense for the Htchinson senate Caqiagn pund:-

Stage
4 hrs. each - 2 people,
Crew, Chief-$ll. 86/hr.
Maintenance II ikrployee/$9.37 hr.

$25.00

$47.44
$37.48

$109.92
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me~ at my office.

0ieto/aclt
Harry G.Coulter, Jr./
AssistantDietrFcly
Conservation and Developw~nt

HGC:ssm

/0/6 /6

BALTIMORE COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION & PARKS
TOWSON,& MARYLAND 21204
(301) 494-3817, 494-3058 (DEAF/TOD2

SI

5 1d-
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B3altimore County$ Maryland

To: Mary Carol Sam" Miller
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In response to Your telePhone -requestattached find the chargeforendered by thesfo servicesand entrl eBulding Services Divisionand ChenKtra Electronic Services Divisionfeo te tleen Kennedy Townsend Rallyhel9 onth Courthouse lawn On Septemj~ 2Y
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On September 24 th Building Services provided the fol lowing:

Labor:
I each
I each
2 each
I -each

Custodial Worker 11 @ $7.86 HR.. for .5 Hour - $ 3.93
Custodial Worker I @ $6.92 HR for .5 Hour a $ 3.46
Electrician 11 @ $10.25 HR. for 4 man hours= $41.00
Building Maintenance Mechanic 11 @ $10.25 HR. @ 4 hours $41. 00

Labor Total $9.3

Ddium, 2 racks of' chairs
and Extension Cords for power.

CPS-00 8

BALTIMORE COUNTY *IA RND

INTER-OFFICE CORREqp0leggZIc

TO ~~Dats...9br 16

James J. Wyman -Chief'

flomjLyllgphe rs ivson-

Rally------- ----------------



i'..,.a4 ~ ~d a -

~&~yoc{ &O~&

(I))-
date

7

Sal A -, &qM.4

~I*~CATLOGNUMIR f,
97 t-" ad '' .teal,

a.

FT

Total Parts Coat $

Total Labor Cost $
/$ .k- j f "/, , .", k

Representative of Agency Receiving Service oaout$ /5 O

CENTRAL ELECTRONIC&RVICE3 DIVISION
RADIO SERVICE REPORT

I. D. TAG (c-i 471e coo 0C0ov W., JI#L0 i
AM AM

TIM: FROM PM TILL PM
v ~ N - 4

_________________:P___ 
LK

itbo A6Ti "

.4q .
.! I29M I & . , . a a aa i . k . _ _ _ _ _ _

~2Sc~
2 S0

/ C>0 . co

Total Cust,



* BALTIMORE COUNTY

'T0wSON MARYLAND 21204
494-4426

MALCOLM F SPICER, JR.
COUNTY ATTORNEY October 2.5, 1986

Richard D. Bennett, Esquire
Chairman Elect - Baltimore

County Republican Party
Suite 430
10 N. Calvert Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Dear Dick:

I am in receipt of your letter dated October 8,, 1986
concerning the rally which occurred on the Courthouse lawn
on September 24, 1986. You indicate in your letter that you
feel there has been both violations of Maryland Election Laws
as well as financial detriment to the taxpayers of Baltimore.

V

With regard to the claimed financial detriment to the
taxpayers of Baltimore County, please be advised that appropriate

%r billing arrangements were made at the time that arrangements
were made for the equipment which was utilized. Most, if not

C all of the billing for this equipment and manpower had already
been accomplished and paid for prior to your letter. It is
therefore unnecessary for this office to submit a bill to

C7 the Townsend campaign. As I explained to you and Mrs. Bentleyduring our telephone conversation oAt September 24, 1986 it
has been a longstanding and customary practice for the County
to make the Courthouse lawn available to different types of
organizations including political organizations, business
groups, citizens organizations, ethnic organizations and
others. It is also the County's customary practice to
provide equipment such as that mentioned in your letter and
to charge the requesting organization for the use of this
equipment as well as any time of County employees.

In connection with your claim that there has been a
violation of the provisions of Article 33, S28-1, please
be advised that I do not concur in your view that an employee
who sets up a platform, podium or speaker has engaged in
political activity while on the job during working hours or
been obligated to contribute or render political service.
The employees in question were-performing their job in
accordance with longstanding County custom and practice.



Ric hard D. Bennett, Esquire
October 15, 1986

.,Page T1*o (2)

* As I further explained to you and Mrs. Bentley the
.Courthouse lawn is similarly available to the Republican
party for a rally if that is your desire and all you need

* do is make appropriate scheduling arrangements with the
County'Department of 'Recreation & Parks. If you need a
trailer and podiwn, arrangements can also be made for that
and your organization will be billed accordingly.

Sincerely yours,

Malcolm F. Spicer,, Jr.
County Attorney

MFSJR: gh

cc: Jack Schwartz, Esquire
Herbert R. O'Conor, III* Esquire

N B. Melvin Cole, County.Administrative
Officer

V -0
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HAND DELIVERED&

The Honorable Malcolm F. Spicer, Jr,
County Attorney 0County Office Building ~*Towson, Maryland 21204

Dear Mac:

On Wednesday, September 24, 1986 at 12:00 noon there was arally on the Courthouse lawn in Towson for Mrs. Kathleen Kennedy
- Townsend, Democratic candidate for the House of Representatives,

Second Congressional District. Mrs. Townsend obviously enjoyedthe enthusiastic support of Baltimore County Executive Donald P.
N Hutchinson who took an active role in arranging the rally.Unfortunately, it appears that this enthusiasm resulted in clear,0- violations of Maryland election laws, as well as financialdetriment to the taxpayers of Baltimore County.

47 Enclosed photographs of that rally show the use of BaltimoreCounty equipment, including a trailer, speakers, a platform and apodium, placed in position by county employees during regular workhours at the instructions of the Hutchinson Administration. Theuse of such county property represents an unauthorizedcontribution to Mrs. Townsend's campaign. The use of county workcrews for this purpose is clearly a violation of the AnnotatedCode of Maryland, Article 33 Sections 28-1(a) and (c), whichspecifically forbid requiring county employees to engage inpolitical activity during working hours, or obligating them torender services to a political campaign. Furthermore, itrepresented a direct cost to all taxpayers of Baltimore County.

I call upon you as the County Attorney to initiate an inquiryinto these matters. Please make a determination of the fairmarket value of the use of this equipment, as well as the numberof hours expended by Baltimore County personnel in preparation forthe rally. I then urge you to submit an appropriate bill onbehalf of Baltimore County to the Townsend Campaign so that thetaxpayers of Baltimore County can be appropriately reimbursed.



Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Richard - _."Bnnett
Chairman-Elect
Baltimore County Republican Party

RDB/lmp
cc: Jack Schwartz, Esquire

Chief Counsel, opinions and Advice
Department of Law
Office of Attorney General
7 N. Calvert Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 (w/enclosures)

Herbert R. O'Conor, III, Esquire
Cook, Howard, Downes & Tracy
210 Allegheny Avenue

N Towson, Maryland 21204 (w/enclosures)
Treasurer of Townsend Campaign
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard D. Bennett, Chairman-Elect
Baltimore County Republican Party
Marr and Bennett, Suite 430
10 N. Calvert Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

RE: MUR 2266

Dear Mr. Bennett:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of

October 10, 1986, against Mr. Donald P. Hutchinson, the Hutchin-
son For Senate Commnittee and Mr. J. Robert Haines as treasurer,
Ms. Kathleen Kennedy Townsend, Citizens For Townsend and Mr. Her-
bert R. O'Coner III, as treasurer, and the County of Baltimore,
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.
A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within 24

7r hours. You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. For your information, we have attached a brief descrip-

ation of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

cc Please be advised that this matter shall remain confidential
in accordance with 2 U. S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A)
unless the respondent notifies the Commission in writing that
they wish the matter to be made public.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General unsel

y: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 

D.C. 30*3 O t b r 1 t 1 8

SPECIAL DELIVERY
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Herbert R. O'Conor, III, Treasurer
Citizens For Townsend
44 W. Chesapeake Avenue
Towsonl, MD 21285

RE: MUR 2266

Dear Mr. O'Conor:

N This letter is to notify you that on October 10, 1986, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that Citizens For Townsend and you, as treasurer, have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We

N have numbered this matter MUR 2266. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you and Citizens
For Townsend in connection with this matter. You may respond to
the allegations within 15 days of receipt of this letter. The
complaint may be dismissed by the Coimmission prior to receipt of
the response if the alleged violations are not under the juris-
diction of the Commission or if the evidence submitted does not
indicate that a violation of the Act has been committed. Should
the Commission dismiss the complaint, you will be notified by
mailgram. If no response is filed within the 15 day statutory
requirement, the Commission may take further action based on
available information.

You are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly.
In order to facilitate an expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-addressed, postage paid,,
special delivery envelope.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission, in writing, that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of repre-
sentation stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other communications from the Commission.

Cr If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Charl N. Steele

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures

cc Envelope

cc: Ms. Kathleen Kennedy Townsend



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* * WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

October 16, 1986

SPECIAL DELIVERY
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Kathleen Kennedy Townsend
P0 Box 27521
Towson, MD 21285-7521

RE: MUR 2266

Dear Ms, Townsend:

Cr This letter is to notify you that on October 19, 1986, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

-. that you have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the com-
plaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2266.

-~ Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act,, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter.. You may respond to the allegations within 15

days of receipt of this letter. The complaint may be dismissed
by the Commission prior to receipt of the response if the alleged
violations are not under the jurisdiction of the Commission or if
the evidence submitted does not indicate that a violation of the
Act has been committed. Should the Commission dismiss the

cr complaint, you will be notified by mailgram. If no response is
filed within the 15 day statutory requirement, the Commission may
take further action based on available information.

You are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly.
In order to facilitate an expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-addressed, postage paid,,
special delivery envelope.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.c. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commnission, in writing, that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of repre-
sentation stating the name, address and telephone number 6f such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any

N notification and other communications from the Commission.

W If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,

the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

N Charles. Steele
Gene Counse~

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Envelope

cc: Citizens For Townsend
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SPECIAL DELIVERY
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

County of Baltimore
c/o Jack Schwartz, Esquire
Chief Counsel, Dept. of Law
Office of the Attorney General
7 N. Calvert Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

or RE: MUR 2266

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

This letter is to notify you that on October 10, 1986, the
N Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that the County of Baltimore has violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 2266. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act,, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the County of Bal-
timore in connection with this matter. You may respond to the
allegations within 15 days of receipt of this letter. The com-
plaint may be dismissed by the Commission prior to receipt of the
response if the alleged violations are not under the jurisdiction
of the Commission or if the evidence submitted does not indicate
that a violation of the Act has been committed. Should the Com-
mission dismiss the complaint, you will be notified by mailgram.
if no response is filed within the 15 day statutory requirement,
the Commission may take further action based on available
information.

You are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly.
In order to facilitate an expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-addressed, postage paid,
special delivery envelope.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

777 11
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission, in writing, that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of repre-
sentation stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other commnunications from the Coummission.

Cr If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,

the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely#

N Charles N. Steele

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Envelope
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WASHINGTON, 

D .C. 20*3 c o e 1 P 1 8

SPECIAL DELIVERY
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTE

J. Robert Haines, Treasurer
Hutchinson For Senate Committee
3417 Park Pails Drive
Baltimore, MD 21236

RE: MUR 2266

Dear Mr. Haines:
a.

This letter is to notify you that on October 19, 1986, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

-v that the Hutchinson For Senate Comittee and you, as treasurer,
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign

N Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2266. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act,, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you and the Hut-
chinson For Senate Committee in connection with this matter. You
may respond to the allegations made against you within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. The complaint may be dismissed by the
Commission prior to receipt of the response if the alleged viola-

a. tions are not under the jurisdiction of the Commission or if the
evidence submitted does not indicate that a violation of the Act
has been committed. Should the Commission dismiss the complaint,
you will be notified by mailgram. If no response is filed within
the 15 day statutory requirement, the Commission may take further
action based on available information.

You are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly.
In order to facilitate an expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-addressed, postage paid,
special delivery envelope.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Comission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.s.c. 5 4379(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission,, in writing, that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,

please advise the Commission by sending a letter of repre-
sentation stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any

notification and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5696.

Sincerely,

'a Charle N. Steele

Enclosures
Complaint

Cr Procedures
Envelope

cc: Mr. Donald P. Hutchinson
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SPECIAL DELIVERY
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Donald P. Hutchinson
624 Dorsey Avenue
Baltimore, ND 21221

RE: MUR 2266

Dear Mr. Hutchinson:

Cr This letter is to notify you that on October 18, 1986, the
Federal Election Comission received a complaint which alleges
that you have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). A copy of the com-
plaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2266.

N Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act , you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. You may respond to the allegations made
against you within 15 days of receipt of this letter. The com-
plaint may be dismissed by the Conmmission prior to receipt of the

C response if the alleged violations are not under the jurisdiction
of the Commnission or if the evidence submitted does not indicate
that a violation of the Act has been committed. Should the Com-

Cr mission dismiss the complaint, you will be notified by mailgram.
If no response is filed within the 15 day statutory requirement,
the Commission may take further action based on available
information.

You are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly.
In order to facilitate an expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-addressed, postage paid,
special delivery envelope.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
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This matter wili remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 4379 (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission, in writing, that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of repre-
sentation stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any

Co notification and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Frances B. Hagan,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (262) 376-5696.

Sincerely,

N4 Charle N. Steele
Gen Cu 1

y: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Envelope

cc: Hutchinson For Senate Committee
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October 8, 1986

office of General Counsel -

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street# NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: House of Representatives Campaign A.
Second Congressional District c
Maryland

or Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

On Wednesday, September 24, 1986 at 12:00 noon there was a
rally on the Courthouse lawn in Towson, Maryland, the county seat
of Baltimore County, for Mrs. Kathleen Kennedy Townsend,

NI Democratic Candidate for House of Representatives, Second
Congressional District. Mrs, Townsend obviously enjoyed the
enthusiastic support of Baltimore County Executive Donald P.
Hutchinson who took an active role in arranging the rally.
Unfortunately, it appears that this enthusiasm resulted in clear
violation of federal election laws, as codified in 11 CPR 111.4.

Baltimore County, Maryland has adopted a charter form of
government under Article XI-A of the Maryland Constitution and
Article 25 A. Section 1 of the Annotated Code of Maryland. As a
charter county of Maryland all "property ... of its agencies
(is) vested in the said county, as a corporation'. As a
corporation, Baltimore County, Maryland is clearly precluded by
federal law from making a political contribution of equipment and
services to a federal political campaign. 2 U.S.C. Section
441(b).

Enclosed photographs of that rally show use of Baltimore
County equipment, including a trailer, speakers, a platform and a
podium, placed in position by county employees during regular work
hours at the instruction of the Hutchinson Administration. Mr.
Hutchinson is one of those individuals pictured in these
photographs. The contribution of this county equipment and these
services of county employees is a violation of federal law.



I ask that the Federal Election Comm-ission initiate an
Inquiry into the*e matters. I can only assume that Mr.
Hutchinson, as the County Executive, was ultimately responsible
for the decisions with respect to the use of county equipment and
county work crews for the rally.

Thank you for your itmediate attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Richard D. Bennett
Chairman-Elect
Baltimore County Republican Party

STATE OF MARYLAND)
o to wit:

BALTIMORE COUNTY)

Oti

I HEREBY CERTIFY, t~at on this iS day of October, 1986,
before me, the subscriber, a Notary Publ~ic in and for the State
and County aforesaid, personally appeared Richard D. Bennett
('Affiant") who made oath, in due form of law, as follows:

1. That the Affiant is a practicing Maryland lawyer;

2. That the Affiant is the Chairman-Elect of the Baltimore
County Republican Party;

3. That the Affiant affirmed and stated that the enclosed
photographs, and the above review of the facts surrounding the
September 24, 1986 rally, which clearly indicate that county

Cr equipment and personnel who were under the instructions of
Baltimore County Executive Donald P. Hutchinson, were utilized for
political purposes in support of Mrs. Kathleen Kennedy Townsend,
Democratic Candidate for the House of Representatives, Second

Congressional District.

Richard D. Bennett

AS WITNESS, my hand and notary seal.



My Commission expires: July 1, 1990

RDB/ imp
Enclosure
cco. Jack Schvartz, Esquire

Chief Counsel, opinions and Advice
Department of Law
Office of Attorney General
7 N. Calvert Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 (v/enclosures)

Herbert R. O'Conor, III, Esquire
Cook, Hovard, Downes & Tracy
210 Allegheny Avenue
Towson, Maryland 21204 (v/enclosures)
Treasurer of Townsend Campaign
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ti6FEC
999 E Street, N.W. 1 4 R ARY

Washington, D.C. 20463

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERA COONSLI S RO CT 5P 3: 53
RESPONDENTS: Kathleen Kennedy Townsend MUR: 226jj

Citizens for Townsend DATE TRANSMITTED
Committee TO COMMISSION

Herbert R. O'Conor, STAFF: Frances B. Hagan
Treasurer

County of Baltimore
Donald P. Hutchinson
Hutchinson for Senate

Committee
J. Robert Haines, Treasurer

COMPLAINANT: Richard D. Bennett

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

N. Complainant alleges that violations of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

occurred when the Townsend campaign received a contribution from

the County of Baltimore, an incorporated entity, through the use

of county equipment and employee time for a campaign rally.

Complainant alleges the involvement of Donald P. Hutchinson,

C' Baltimore County Executive and recent candidate for U.S. Senate.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Office of the General Counsel's initial review of the

complaint indicates that violations of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) may

have occurred based on the evidence in photographs that Baltimore

County equipment may have been used in connection with a campaign

event. Therefore, because it is not immediately clear whether

such equipment, facilities and/or employees represent a corporate

contribution to a candidate, the Respondents must be
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given the opportunity to respond to the allegations before the

Office of the General Counsel can make recommendations regarding

this matter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Dater Lawrence M. N be
Deputy General Counsel
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October 8. 1986 J

Off ice of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission Z
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463'.

Re: House of Representatives Campaign
Second Congressional District -o

Maryland

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

On Wednesday, September 24, 1986 at 12:00 noon there was a
rally on the Courthouse lawn in Towson, Maryland, the county seat
of Baltimore County, for Mrs. Kathleen Kennedy Townsend,
Democratic Candidate for House of Representatives, Second
Congressional District. Mrs. Townsend obviously enjoyed the
enthusiastic support of Baltimore County Executive Donald P.
Hutchinson who took an active role in arranging the rally.
Unfortunately, it appears that this enthusiasm resulted in clear

T violation of federal election laws, as codified in 11 CFR 111.4.

Baltimore County, Maryland has adopted a charter form of
government under Article XI-A of the Maryland Constitution and
Article 25 A, Section 1 of the Annotated Code of Maryland. As a
charter county of Maryland all "property ... of its agencies..
(is) vested in the said county, as a corporation". As a
corporation, Baltimore County, Maryland is clearly precluded by
federal law from making a political contribution of equipment and
services to a federal political campaign. 2 U.S.C. Section
441(b).

Enclosed photographs of that rally show use of Baltimore
County equipment, including a trailer, speakers, a platform and a
podium, placed in position by county employees during regular work
hours at the instruction of the Hutchinson Administration. Mr.
Hutchinson is one of those individuals pictured in these
photographs. The contribution of this county equipment and these
services of county employees is a violation of federal law.



I ask that the Federal Election Commission initiate an
inquiry into these matters. I can only assume that Mr.
Hutchinson# as the County Executive, was ultimately responsible
for the decisions with respect to the use of county equipment and
county work crews for the rally.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Rhard D. Bennett
Chairman-Elect
Baltimore County Republican Party

STATE OF MARYLAND)
0 )to wit:

BALTIMORE COUNTY)

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this $day of October, 1986,
before me, the subscriber, a Notary Public in and for the State
and County aforesaid, personally appeared Richard D. Bennett

:4 ("Affiant") who made oath, in due form of law, as follows:

1. That the Affiant is a practicing Maryland lawyer;

2. That the Affiant is the Chairman-Elect of the Baltimore
County Republican Party;

3. That the Affiant affirmed and stated that the enclosed
photographs, and the above review of the facts surrounding the
September 24, 1986 rally, which clearly indicate that county

Cr equipment and personnel who were under the instructions of
Baltimore County Executive Donald P. Hutchinson, were utilized for
political purposes in support of Mrs. Kathleen Kennedy Townsend,
Democratic Candidate for the House of Representatives, Second
Congressional District.

Richard D. Bennett

AS WITNESS, my hand and notary seal.

q~fary Publfic



0 4

My Commission expires: July 1, 1990

RDB/ imp
Enclosure
cc: Jack Schwartz, Esquire

Chief Counsel, Opinions and Advice
Department of Law
Office of Attorney General
7 N. Calvert Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 (w/enclosures)

Herbert R. O'Conor, III, Esquire
Cook, Howard, Downes & Tracy
210 Allegheny Avenue
Towson, Maryland 21204 (w/enclosures)
Treasurer of Townsend Campaign
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